

# Agenda

## **Mansfield Community Playground Committee Meeting**

*March 16, 2016*

Conference Room C

7:30 – 8:30 P.M.

Meeting called by Maggie Ferron

### To be discussed:

1. Logistics. Where everything going? OK to show up at 11? What exactly do we need?
2. Food & drinks: bake sale? Coffee & hot chocolate?
3. Other issues as they pertain to the playground: to be discussed with Curt.
  - a. Sand box/table
  - b. More pickets
  - c. Website
  - d. Trash Can
  - e. Amadinda
  - f. "Sinkholes"
  - g. Older kids
  - h. Donor board